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From: Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate <miles.daniels@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:36 PM


To: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Water Year Type for ROC?


I have not dealt with the SQL database, but we should be able to grab all these directly from the Calsim or


HEC-5Q files. Specific comments for each driver below.


For Keswick Temp: we can grab from HEC-5Q.


For Delta Exports: I'm not sure if there is a single Calsim node for this or multiple. Can we ask Nobel which


nodes he uses for this?


For Freeport, Wilkins Slough, and Verona flow I currently do not know the Calsim node, but should be able to


find out, or we can ask Nobel which nodes he uses.


-Miles


On Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 2:23 PM Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov> wrote:


Miles - these are the physical drivers Noble summarized for the LCM. He is re-running the model after our


discussions, but these should not change. We should be able to get these data right out of the SQL database,


right?


On Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 12:06 PM Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate <miles.daniels@noaa.gov> wrote:


Thanks. I'm almost done with the table the region asked for last week regarding days above 53.5 F. I'll share


some summary plots and the table with you once I'm done before sharing with the larger group.


-Miles


On Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 12:02 PM Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov> wrote:


Here is what Vamsi gave me.


On Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 11:56 AM Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate <miles.daniels@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Eric and Vamsi,


Would either of you be able to share the water year type designations for the ROC with me?


Thanks,


Miles


--
Miles Daniels, Ph.D.


Assistant Project Scientist


University of California, Santa Cruz


Phone: 831-420-3946
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--

Eric Danner, Ph.D.


Supervisory Research Ecologist


Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center


110 McAllister Way


Santa Cruz, CA 95060


831-420-3917


http://swfsc.noaa.gov/


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
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